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North American Inspection, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Don B. Shumway

Radiation Safety Officer
5260 West Coplay Road .

Whitehall, PA 18052'

,

Dear Mr. Shumway:

In response to your letter dated March 29, 1994, _ enclosed is Quality Assurance
Program Approval for Radioactive Material Packages No. 0514, Revision No. '3.
This revision was issued to reflect your new address in Block' No. 2.

Please note the conditions in the apprs -

This approval will remain in effect until the expiration date : indicated in
.

Block No. 3 is reached. Termination of a materials ilcense does not cause
this approval to be automatically terminated. If you wish to renew, amend, or
terminate this approval, please' request it in writing.

Sincerely,

-Original Signed by

John P. Jankovich, Section Leader :'-

Quality Assurance Section
Source Containment and

Devices Branch
Division of Industrial and

-Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
.

,

Enclosure:
As stated
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North American Inspection, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. Don B. Shumway

Radiation Safety Officer
5260 West Coplay Road
Whitehall, PA 18052

Dear Mr. Shumway:

In response to your letter dated March 29, 1994, enclosed is Quality Assurance ,

Program Approval for Radioactive Material Packages No. 0514, Revision No. 3.
This revision was issued to correct Block No. 2 due to an oversight on our
part. We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you.

Please note the conditions in the approval.

This approval will remain in effect until the expiration date indicated in
Block No. 3 is reached. Termination of a materials license does not cause
this approval to be automatically terminated. If you wish to renew, amend, or
terminate this approval, please request it in writing.

Sincerely,

:

| John P. Jankovich, Section Leader
i Quality Assurance Section
| Source Containment and
! Devices Branch
L Division of Industrial and
! Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

Enclosure:
As stated j
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